

Vang, Nhia (CI-StPaul)

From: Joel A. Doren <joeld@iphouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:42 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_CityClerk
Subject: Ward 7 council meeting Oct 5

Just spoke to Jane Prince and she suggested I send this.

We got an assessment for unimproved street grading. This has not been taken care of in over 30 years, renters have dumped mounds of dirt and brush in order to keep cars from driving on it, they didn't want the traffic. One has build a fence into the right away in order to prevent traffic.

This assessment is out of line since no service has been received in years. I would like this roadway graded and cleaned up since this denies me access to my property.

Georgia Doren
1705 Old Hudson Rd